U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

March 27, 2017
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Full Committee Hearing: “Climate Science: Assumptions, Policy Implications,
and the Scientific Method”

The Committee on Science, Space and Technology will hold a hearing titled Climate
Science: Assumptions, Policy Implications, and the Scientific Method on Wednesday, March 29,
2017, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to examine the scientific method and process as it relates to
climate change. The hearing will also focus on the underlying science that helps inform policy
decisions.

Witness List

e Dr. Judith Curry, President, Climate Forecast Applications Network; Professor
Emeritus, Georgia Institute of Technology

e Dr. John Christy, Professor and Director, Earth System Science Center, NSSTC,
University of Alabama at Huntsville; State Climatologist, Alabama

e Dr. Michael Mann, Distinguished Professor of Atmospheric Science and Director, Earth
System Science Center (ESSC), The Pennsylvania State University

e Dr. Roger Pielke Jr., Professor, Environmental Studies Department, University of
Colorado

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



